Thursday, July 30, 1931

SACRED HEART COLLEGE IN CENTER OF ROMANTIC LAND IS CHARMING PLACE OF S.W. L.A.

July 30, 1931

School Established For Convenience of Teche Country Planters

MIRACLE PERFORMED

At College in 1866

Enchanted Place Is Located Only A Few Miles From Teche

Living in the center of that enchanted land of the romantic and historic South, the Sacred Heart College of Louisiana is reaching a maturity as the enigma of a spot so remote that the calmer thought of it is the more wonderful because of its relative isolation and lack of contact with the outer world.

The college was established in 1866, the year following the Civil War, in the midst of the Grand Condor Plantations, which at that time were one of the most noted of the plantations of the Teche territory. The place, which was established 116 years ago by a Mrs. Charles Smith, who gave her 100 acres of land to the school, is a true example of the French revolution, with its own small community of students and teachers. The school was founded in 1867 by a Mrs. Charles Smith, who was the daughter of a wealthy planter, and who had been educated in Paris. She taught in the school for many years, and was a very prominent figure in the community.

The school was named for the Sacred Heart of Jesus, and was founded to provide education for the daughters of the planters of the area. The school was governed by a board of trustees, and was staffed by a group of teachers who were dedicated to providing a high quality education for the students.

In 1931, the school was still operating. The students were housed in a large dormitory, and were taught by a group of well-educated and experienced teachers. The curriculum included subjects such as mathematics, science, history, and languages.

The school was a beacon of light in the area, and was a source of pride for the community. It was a place where children could receive a good education, and where they could learn about the history and culture of the South.

In 1931, the school was also a place of worship. The students and faculty were active in the local church, and were involved in a variety of religious activities. The school was an important part of the community, and was loved by all who knew it.